

# ETON SCHEME LMA ENGAGEMENT WITH STAKEHOLDERS

The Interim Board is seeking your feedback to the operational and service levels of the current Eton water scheme. It would be helpful if water users could fill in the document below and bring along to the KDWUAI Annual General Meeting or post to: Jo Prior P O Box 180, ETON 4741 before the 10<sup>th</sup> August.

Providing names and emails is optional

Name - \_\_\_\_\_

Email - \_\_\_\_\_

Date - \_\_\_\_\_

Scheme Section - \_\_\_\_\_

## Operational Questions

Is your water meter working - \_\_\_\_\_

Pipe line pressure - \_\_\_\_\_

Timely Water supply - \_\_\_\_\_

Adequate channel and pipe capacity - \_\_\_\_\_

Water accounts - \_\_\_\_\_

Water ordering - \_\_\_\_\_

Weed control in channels - \_\_\_\_\_

Weed control on adjoining SunWater land - \_\_\_\_\_

Do you have a copy of the existing standard supply contract - Yes /No \_\_\_\_\_

Do you consider this standard of supply to be appropriate - Yes /No \_\_\_\_\_

## Asset Condition Assessment Questions

Do you have concerns regarding the current condition of the following?

Meters - \_\_\_\_\_

Drop structures - \_\_\_\_\_

Pipes - \_\_\_\_\_

Pumps - \_\_\_\_\_

Road crossings - \_\_\_\_\_

Channels (including any channel leakage matters) -

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

**Any questions or concerns regarding local management for your scheme:**

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_